

From: Julian Nihill [mailto:jnihill@jnihill.com]
Sent: Thu 7/14/2005 11:46 AM
To: Susan OConnell; Susan OConnell; George Li
Cc: 'Francisco Gomez-Palacio'
Subject: Avantic Corporation 214 application

Susan: Thank you for discussing this matter with me this morning. As we discussed, this email clarifies the application I filed electronically on behalf of Avantic Corporation (File No. ITC-214-20050620-00227). Since initially Avantic will only be reselling telecommunication services, but, if the project is successful, Avantic does plan to add facilities, the types of services that apply should be both Global or Limited Global Resale Authority under section 63.18(e)(2) and Global or Limited Global Facilities-Based Authority under section 63.18(e)(1).

I have informed the Department of Justice officers of the fact that Avantic may acquire and use its own facilities.

Please let me know if you require any further information.

Julian D. Nihill
J. Nihill P.C.
4514 Cole Avenue, suite 806
Dallas, Tx. 75205
Tel: 214 522 2167
Fax: 214 528 6413